

Butterfish Research Track WG

August 9, 2021

Agenda

G-Hang link and phone number:

meet.google.com/beb-cbme-vcn

(US) +1 252-653-6315

PIN: 316 844 016#

1. Technical difficulties (10 mins, Jon)
 - a. WG roll call: Jon Deroba, Chuck Adams, Rob Vincent, Aly Pitts, Andy Jones, Kiersten Curti, Jason Didden, Laurel Smith, Brian Stock
2. Stock assessment model development (30 mins, Adams)
3. Outreach (30 mins, Didden)
4. Food habits, including marine mammals (30 mins, Smith and Smith)
5. Keeping tabs (10 mins)
 - a. TOR 7 – Research recommendations (revisit who and what sometime)
 - b. TOR 8 – PlanB (revisit who and what sometime) – **do we need rebuilding? Is there a retro? Revisit near final SCAA model done**
 - c. TOR A1 – “Ecosystem” (Habitat, Laurel - **October**)
 - i. “Describe ecosystem and other factors that may influence the stock's productivity and recruitment.” (**condition stuff, Laurel, September**)
 - d. TOR A2 – Consumptive Removals
 - i. Seabirds (~July – Jon following up with Don Lyons) – **Rob, update.**
6. Good of the order and next meeting plan (10 mins, all)
 - a. August/September meeting topics: WHAM model (Stock et al.); condition (Laurel); Reference points, status, and projections (Chuck et al.)
 - b. Other?

Notes